
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Addie Farrell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =CC6 BB601520A4F9690AE254948D782F5-ADDI E FAR RE] 
8/16/2019 10:18:56 AM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E]; I BECpro ject 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Alta Cunningham 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =Oe37750ce1ff4abbaf2d9decdcd0aaee-Alta Cun n in] 
RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 

My apologies, here is the link 

Screencheck Figures 08.1td9.pdf 

Addie Farrell 

From: Addie Farrell 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 9:10 AM 
To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 

<royce@kbblaw.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 

<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil 
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 

Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 
<I BECproject@esassoc.com>; Alta Cunningham <ACunningham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 



Team, at the link below are the figures that accompany the sections we've provided on 8/14 and 8/15. The link below 
will expire in 14 days, so be sure to access and save the file appropriately. If you have any questions about this 
information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 

From: Addie Farrell 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:33 PM 

To: Mindy Wi I cox (.r.nw.i.!.;.9..X.®.~i.tY..9..f.i.DBL?.W.9..9..9.,.9.rn) < w.w.iJ.~9.X.@ .. (\t.Y..Qf.!.nel.s.W.9..9..9 ... .9..rn>; Fred Jack son 
(fliackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fllackson(Wcityofinglewood.mg>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 

<f..9..Y.f:.?..@.ls.9.9.L~!.W..&9..r.n>; Lisa Trifiletti <H.?..?.@.t.r.i.fi.l.s.tti(.9..f.1.?..l.J.!t.i.Dft:f:.9..f.T.1>; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@ttifilettirnnsulting.com) <catherine@ttifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 

(tw.r._i_gf.1.t@.U.!J.f.!J.s.DYi.f..Q.L?W..&9..DJ.l <tw.r._i_gf.1.t@.U.!J.f.!J.s.DYi.f..Q.L~!.W..&9..DJ.>; Dennis Kan u k (9.?.E.lE.1.i.?..@.DJ.f:.~!.9.Y..\?.?.:.rnrD.) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Loren Montgomery (lmen@mcadvise.com) <loren@rncadvise.com>; 
CHolmquist@lwilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@lwilsonmeanv.com) <gmccallurn@wilsonrneany.com>; 

Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (QB?.f..?.hwi.D . .@.~9.P..l.sn.t?.l.9.\':!. ... rn.m.) <qg§.r..?..h.w..!n.@S.9..R.L?.DJ;o;.!.?W.&9..DJ.>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@lcoblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil 
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.corn) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 

Cc: Brian Boxer <3..fi9.:S.?.r.@.s.?..~!.?.?.9.~;.£9.L!.!.>; Christina Erwin <GfEYY.L0..@.?.?.9..?..?..9..;_,_~Q.f.D.>; IBECproject 
<IBECprolect@esassoc.com>; Alta Cunningham <ACunningham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 

Team, additional sections are provided at the link below. 

J .. .9 .. !.0..tr.9..9.~A.~t[g_o._~-~r.s.?..D..~J\?..~;.~.~Q.~.J.?.?QJ.9..:.0..9..9S , 
:r.o Introduction to Analysis Screencheck 08152019.docx, 
3.8 Hazards Screencheck 08152019.docx .................................................................................................................................. 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 

From: Addie Farrell 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 9:07 PM 
To: Mindy Wilcox (rnwllcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@Jcityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 

(f.119..f.k.?..9.D..@..~;_[Jyq_fLo.el.?.YY.9..Q.Q.,.9..rn) <.fJ.l?..£k.?..9.0..@ .. ~}.t.Y..9.fLo.el.?.YY.9..Q.9 ... .9..rn>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsultlrn;.corn>; Catherine Aguilar 

(f~.~~.Lb.?.r.!.!.!.s.@.U.'Lf.!J .. ?.E.!.£9.G.?..\AFo.g,_£Q.!.!.!.) < f~.~~.Lb.?.r.!.!.!.s.@.U.tf.!J.?.Lt!.~9.G.?..\dJ.LD.e,.£Q.m>; p e rl a So Ii s (P..?.r.!.§.@.Lr..i.f.i.!.s.t.\:j_;.9..!.!5~A.!.U.!.!.ff£9.L!.1.) 
<perla@Jtrifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dermis@mcadvise.com) 

<0..?..D..O..i.?..@.!.!.!£~~.9.Y..[?.?.:.~9tD.>; Lo re n Montgomery (l.Q.t?..O..@.r.D .. ~;.§_\:.!Y.L?..?. ... f~.9.0) <_lgr_§n.@.C.!.f.~.~-!Y.!.?..?..,_;.9.n.:.>; 



(:_H.9.Lf.T.1.9.\.Jh.t@.wi.!.?..Q.f.1.f.!J.Q.?.O.Y..,.\??..ff!.; Ger a rd M cca 11 um (m:D.;_(.?!J\.J.r.E@.wi.!.?..Q.f.1.f.T.1.Q.?.O.Y..,.;g_m.l <ffrr.1.;_;_g.Ll .. ~.;m..@.w..Ll.?.9...0.DJ.?.9..f.1.Y.,.mm. >; 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@rnblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin(Wcoblentzlaw.com>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia(oJcoblentzlaw.com) <tvia(wcoblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil 

(r..!J9..9.!.L@.;g_9.\?..o.t.0..L~!.W..&9..r.nl <r..h.9.ct.iJ.@.;gP.JQn.t~.l.?..w.,.mm. > 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassouom>; Christina Erwin <CErwin(Wesassocrnm>; IBECproject 
<IBECproject@esassoccom>; Alta Cunningham <ACunnirn;ham@esassoccom> 
Subject: IBEC: Screencheck Draft EIR Sections 

Team, 

A number of Screencheck Draft sections of the IBEC EIR are linked below for your final review and comment. The link 
below will expire in 14 days, so be sure to access and save the file appropriately. If you have any questions about this 
information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know. 

2.0 Project Description Screencheck 08142019.DOCX, 
3.1 Aesthetics Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.3 Biological Resources Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

-~- ... ~L\::.!:!.!.t.~.;rn.L?..n.9 . .Ir..t.R.?)J:;.\.J.Lt!:!rn.l...3.?.?..9..!:!.L;.Q.?. ..... ~.;r..Q.?.E.1.(h.?.(K ... .9.$.1!.J:.?.QJ.9..,.9.9..9L 
35 Energy Demand and Conservation Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
3.6 Geology and Soils Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

.~ ... .?. ... G..f.?.?.D.b.9..!:!.?..Q. .. G.9..?. ... ~m..i.?.?.i.9..D.?. ..... ?;.r.?.s.rw.bg;ls .... OA~J'.1.?..Q19. ... 09.;.~ J 

3.9 Hydrology and WQ Screencheck 08142.019.docx, 
3.10 Land Use Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

.~ ... J!. . ..P..9P.\.J.L~!.t.'.9.E1 ... ~.f.!J.P..!.9..Y.DJ.?.D.LtJ.9. .. ~.!?.i.D.l.L.5.;r..s.?.E.1.(h.Q.(K ... .9.$.1!.J:.?.Ql?!..,.9.9..9L 
3.13 Public Services Screencheck 08142019.doo:, 
3.15 Utilities Screencheck 08142019.docx, 

.?. .. .Q..P..r.9l?.;t..Y..?..r.i.?..o..t.~U?..~J.0?.!.!.£t'.i.?.£.LQ.??..:J...4.?.Q.J.9..,.P..Q.~?.L 
6.0 Alternatives Screencheck 08142019.docx, 
7.0 List of Preparers Screencheck 08142019.docx 

Thank you, 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 

Fo!k>vv U3 on 


